From: Unger, Sam

To: FOIA Metra

Cc: Unger, Sam

Subject: WGN-TV FOIA REQUEST

Date: Thursday, August 13, 2015 3:37:48 PM

Samuel Unger, Assignment Editor
WGN-TV News

2501 W. Bradley Place

Chicago, Illinois 60618
773-883-3203

August 13, 2015

Metra

Freedom of Information Officer
15-E

547 W. Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL 60661

RECORDS REQUEST
Dear Records Request Officer:

Pursuant to the state open records act, | request access to and copies of WGN-TV is
requesting any and all images, photos, videos and recordings from surveillance cameras and
security equipment of vandalism and break-ins to vehicles at Metra parking lots on Chicago’s
South Side, including any and all images related to:

“The Brainerd Station parking lot at 89th and Loomis and six cars parked in the 91st St.
Station lot at 91st and Prospect had their windows broken and in some cases items were
stolen.

On July 31, eight cars were broken into at the 93rd St. Station on the South Chicago branch
of the Metra Electric Line.”

Please send the requested records/files as electronic files, attachments, etc. For example, .jpg
or .qgif files in an email message. If this is not possible, please provide the files electronically
ona CD, DVD or flash drive.

| agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request.

If my request is denied in whole or part, | ask that you justify all deletions by reference to
specific exemptions of the act.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Samuel Unger
Assignment Editor
WGN-TV News

2501 W. Bradley Place
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